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Dear Ur. LeBaron:

fo facilitate planning for military partisipetien and suppert of
ataenis tests, the Gommission wishes te infcrs the Conmittes ef its
eurreat plans for future full-sesie weapons test operations, Three
separate end distinet series will be discussed ia this letter,
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A summary of plans fer IVY wea forvarded te you by our
Letter ef Octeder 28, 1981, tegether with a cepy of
AB 483A. Since that time the Commission staff and ABC
contractor persomel have sontinued te work with Joint
Task Foree 1323 ané Armed Forees Speeial Beapens Prejeet
toward IVY and have participated in drawing up a wmutvally
acceptable technics] progr. fnree changes in the original:
eencept have developed. First, we acw plas te evacuate all
personne) from the Atell prier te the thermcnvelear (XI ZB)
shet, since the safety of the firing party if left ashore
fie doubtful. ‘econd, the high-efficiency, high-yield
(400-600 ET) fiselom device (XING shot) ie scheduled te
fellow the MIXE shot, eonditions follewing MINS perai tting.
Third, unavoidable delays to dste in enginesring, fadricat-
ing, and proguring ueterials for the Srregente ead ether
techaiecal apparatus heve forced a change soheduled shot
dete for MIEE from Ostober 1 te Boveader 1, 1652,
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sideration has been gives te coniugting azcther full-scale
% eperation (GPSHOT) at the Eevada Proving Ground fellow
SUMULER-SRAPFER. W had tentatively te ecaduet
ROT im the Fali ef i988, 10 has recently Dean deternined
%& UPSHOT sannet Be conducted prior te the early § of

953. A target date for the be ef the operation is

  

 February 1, 1953, Yaose plans, however, must reneia sudscest
to ehenge in the event ef ynerpected develepacats. Deviees
forrarting during UPSHOT have act deen ecapletely deterntned
at s tine. - nd ,
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Pree tine to Giag various Departsent of Defense agencies
emmosrned with eperations] predleas sansested with Pecifisc
Preving Grounds tests have raised informliy the questics
ef the apprexisnste date of whetever eporation is planned
for that area fellowlng IVY. Inesu Qs you may wish to
Bring this matter te the attention of the delat Chiefs of
Staff for necessary suppert planning purposes, 1% is our
opinion that a date of approxinately Septeabar-Cetcder 1663
represents the best guess thet osa be sade at this tine fer
eccupaney @f Eniwetok Atoll following IVY. CASTLE is the
ecte name assiered te the series ef atomie teste at the
Pacifie Proving Greunds fa the Fall ef 1953.

We will keep the Comaittee inforaed in any ehanges ia the abere plans.

Singerely yours,
b

GHITED STATES aAPOMIe ENERGY Comnrss18

Sizned HENRY D, SMYTH

(teak:WAAAW
Ronorable Robert LaBsron 1
Chairwan, Military Liaisen Coacittees
to the Atomie Feergy Coazission
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